

Meeting of the Parish Council held on Tuesday, 19th June 2018 at 8.05 p.m. in the Memorial Hall

- Present:** Mr D. Lyward in the chair, Mr. R. Beckingham, Mr P. Ford, Mr. G. Orpin, Ms S. Lowrie. Mrs. R. Parrot and the Clerk, Mrs. M. C. Shaw.
- In attendance:** Borough Councillor M. Burgess, and one member of the public.
- Declarations of Interest:** There were none.
- Correspondence:** Letter from Bowls Club regarding a grant and an opportunity to purchase a secondhand Bowls Mat for £ 100 – 00, for decision at the next meeting.
- Finance:** The Internal Audit had been carried out and all documents sent to PKF Littlejohn, Auditors
- Cheques were drawn:-
- Mrs. M. Shaw, Salary 1st April 2018 to 30th June 2018 £ 364 - 85
- H.M.R.C. (as above) £92 - 80
- Mr. C. D. Tearle, Internal Auditors fee £ 25 – 00 + V.A.T. total £ 30 -00
- Children's Play Area:** The possibility of purchasing a covered shelter was mentioned.
- Notice Board:** The Notice Board at Stone Corner has been ordered and paid for and will be delivered shortly.
- Items of Interest:** The Clerk has booked RoSPA to carry out the Play Area safety inspection in July for the sum of £ 66 + V.A.T.
- Date of the Next Meeting:** The date of the next Meeting was agreed for Tuesday, 31st July 2018 at 7. 30 p.m. in the Memorial Hall.
- There being no further business the Chairman declared the meeting closed at 8.15 p.m.
-